
1

Alexus Austin

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Alexus Austin
Cc: Angela Charles; Christopher Cooney
Subject: Administrative Correspondence
Attachments: PrintIFrame.pdf

Alexus, 
 
Please place the attached PDF document in administrative correspondence for Dockets 140142-EM 
and 140244-EM. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
mmclean@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 06, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04974-15



Address Information
Ship to: Ship from:
John A Tomasino, Clerk   Marguerite McLean
Supreme Court of Florida   FL Public Service 

Commission
500 S DUVAL ST   4075 Esplanade Way Suite 

104C

TALLAHASSEE,  FL   Tallahassee,  FL
323991927   32399
US US
8504880125    8504136301  

Shipment Information:
  Tracking no.: 774226187300 
  Ship date: 08/06/2015 
  Estimated shipping charges:  4.25 

Package Information
Pricing option: FedEx Standard Rate 

  Service type: FedEx Ground 
  Package type: Your Packaging 
  Number of packages: 1 
  Total weight: 16.80   LBS 

Declared Value: 0.00  USD 
  Special Services:  
  Pickup/Drop-off: pickup confirmation number:CPU992852181 

Billing Information:
  Bill transportation to: MyAccount-938 
  Your reference:  CLK-Filing 
  P.O. no.:  
  Invoice no.:  

Department no.:  

Thank you for shipping online with FedEx ShipManager at fedex.com.

Please Note
FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher 
value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, 
including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to 
the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1000, e.g., jewelry, precious metals, 
negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits; Consult the applicable FedEx Service Guide for details.
The estimated shipping charge may be different than the actual charges for your shipment. Differences may occur based on actual weight, dimensions, and other factors. Consult the applicable 
FedEx Service Guide or the FedEx Rate Sheets for details on how shipping charges are calculated.

Shipment Receipt 
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8/6/15 - Record on Appeal
sent to Supreme Court for
Dkts 140142-EM and 140244EM.




